Diane Giese — Zel Bowman-Laberge- Sandy Moore- Bill Hahn - Peter Lammert

SELECT BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2022
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 5:45 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING: 6:00 P.M.

IN-PERSON AT 13 VALLEY STREET

LIVE STREAMING AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE OR BY VISITING:
https://www.townhallstreams.com/towns/thomaston_me

CAN'T ATTEND A MEETING? PLEASE SUBMIT QUESTIONS/CONCERNS TO THE TOWN MANAGER AT:
kgeorge@thomastonmaine.gov

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:45 P.M.

Pursuant to MRS Title 1, §405 (6A) to review a personnel matter.

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M.

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. The initial application of the Retail Marijuana License of CannaNectar Canning Co., LLC, located

at 151 New County Road, Thomaston, Maine, pursuant to Thomaston Ordinances, Chapter 7,
Land Use, Section 716.16.7.3.

3. APPROVE THE MINUTES OF: March 28, 2022 and June 1, 2022

4. APPROVE THE WARRANTS

5. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

7. TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES UPDATE

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS

9. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discuss the Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) for sidewalks and crosswalks.




10. NEW BUSINESS

B. Consider authorizing the Town Manager to sign the Service Contract for the Shore and Harbor
Grant of $7,000 with a $480 fund match and $1,270 in-kind match.

C. Accept with regret the resignation of Economic Development Specialist Brian Doyle.

D. Pursuant to 15 MRS, §5824 (3) & §5826(6), vote to approve the transfer of the Defendant(s) in
Rem, $22,527.00, for the Thomaston Police Department’s substantial contribution to this
investigation.

E. Discuss receiving a proposal from U.S. Cellular for the Select Board to review,

F. Review the proposal from T-Mobile.

11. ADJOURN
Upcoming Dates:

Saturday, June 11 Employee Appreciation BBQ Postponed

10 a.m. — 12 p.m. Public Library Book & Bake Sale
Tuesday, June 14 8 3.m.-8 p.m. Election Day
Wednesday, June 15 9 a.m. Watts Block Trustees

6 p.m. Annual Town Meeting
Thursday, June 16 9 a.m. Economic Development Committee
Monday, June 20 Town Offices Closed in Observance of Juneteenth
Tuesday, June 21 6 p.m. Planning Board
Friday, June 24 8 a.m. Dragon CAP Meeting
Monday, June 27 6 p.m. Select Board
Thursday, June 30 5:30 p.m. Recreation Committee



Town of Thomaston, Maine

Select Board
13 Valley Street » Thomaston ME 04861-3818 + (207) 354-6107

RETAIL MARIJUANA LICENSE APPLICATION
X mitiat License Application O Annuat Renewal

NOTE TO APPLICANT

Your application for a Retail Marijuana License must be filed with the Town Manager, reviewed by
the Code Enforcement Officer and approved by the Select Board, following which you must receive
an Active State License before you may open your business. Detailed requirements can be found in
Chapter 7, Thomaston Land Use and Development Ordinance, See Section 716.16.7 “Retail
Mar{fuana or Cannabis Uses and Facilities”. This form is only for the uses identified as
“Conditional” in Sections 712.4 and 713.4 ar for Cultivation Facilities located on parcels enrolled in
the Maine Farmland Program for at least five years as per Section 716.16.7.1.c. The Ordinance is
available on the Town Web Site at hitp:// town. thomastonmaine.gov.

l.  Complete and submit this application: The application must be accompanied by the
appropriate fee and all supporting documents that may be required for your license.

2. The Code Enforcement Officer will review your application: Depending on the situation it may
be necessary for the CEO to verify your information and inspect the premises where the use
will be conducted.

3. The Select Board will schedule a hearing to determine the facts relating to your proposed use
and they will grant or will deny the license: If it is denied, you will receive a written explanation
as to why. You may appeal this decision within 90 days of the date of the decision, or if the
Board has failed to act, within 90 days of application, to the Superior Court in accordance with
Rule BOB of the Maine Rules of Civil Procedure.

Denial of this license application by the Select Board automatically voids the Conditional Use
granted by the Planning Board.

INFORMATION ON APPLICANT AND PROPERTY OWNER

1. Applicant Name: _CannaNectar Canning Co,, LLC
Address: 151 New County Road, Thomaston, ME 04861
704-953-3721; markpcrockett@gmail.com

Telephone & Email Address:

2_ Property °wner Na_me: Maine Central Realty. LLC
Address: 1308 Clinton Ave, Benton, ME 04901

Telephone & Email Address: 704-953-3721; markpcrockett@gmail.com

(*See below for officer
information, corporate documents

Attach a copy of your Maine Organization Documents and a roster of all Officers including oMt Batar
4. What legal interest does the Applicant have in the property to be utilized?
O owner [ Lease [ Purchase & Sales Contract ] Other: Sublease

Attach evidence of interest.  (Maine Central Realty, LLC owns the property and is owned by the same owners of the
entity applying for this license}

3. [f Applicant is a corporation, check if organized in Maine ves [ o

i Qala Nffirar Marlk Crankatts 998 Nareridnawmnnl DA Eairfiald ME NAQT7: 7NA.OR.2T7%1 - markasranbkaHfmnmail Aam



INFORMATION ON PARCEL TO BE UTILIZED
Location of property (please fill in at least one of the following)

Town of Thomaston Tax Maps: Map _208 Lot(s) 1
Street Address: 191 New County Road, Thomaston, Maine

Subdivision? No [ Yes - Name:

Location map attached (required-may be tax map with lot highlighted).
Current zoning of property (check all that apply): 3 TR3-Transitional Residential

[J RP-Resource Protection [] R3-Urban Residentiat ] R1-Rural Residential/Farming
[J R2-Rural Residential  [J R3A-Village Mixed Use [X] HC-Highway Commercial
O VC-Village Commercial O 1-industriat [J sc-shoreland Commercial

Note: Retail Manjuana Uses are only Conditionally Permitted in the HC and IN Districts except that
Cultivation Facilities may be licensed on any parcel in any district that has been enrolled in the Maine
Farmland Program and receiving Farmland Assessmentis for five (5) years or more.

Location in relation to Schools: [s the proposed retail marijuana building located within

1,000 feet of the property line of a preexisting public or private school? O Yes No
Note: the facility must be 1,000 feet or more distant from a school in order to obtain the license.

Identify existing use of land and buildings (residential, farmland, woodlot, etc.):
Commercial use

[ This parcel has been enrolled in the Maine Farmland Program since [year e

Attach copy of your Maine Farmiand application approved by the Thomaston Assessing Office.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Type of Retail Marijuana License Requested (each type requires a separate application):
O Store O Cultivation Facility Manufacturing Facility O Testing Facility

Thomaston Land Use Ordinance Section number: 712 Subsection number: 4.36

Please note Marijuana Social Clubs are prohibited in Thomaston.

Conditional Use Approval by the Thomaston Planning Board granted on SEAF02 NN
Attach copy of Conditional Use Approval,

Site Plan Approval by the Thomaston Planning Board granted on NA
Attach copy of Site Plan Approval and copy of Site Plan Application.

Conditional License by the Maine Office of Marijuana Policy issued on
Attach copy of Maine OMP Conditional License and Local Authorization Form.
Note: In order to be considered for renewal, a copy of your Active License issued by the Maine
OMP must be submitted when issued to you.

5/1212022

Business Operating Plan and, if applicable, Cultivation Plan.
Attach copy of your Business Operating Plan and, if applicable, your Cultivation Plan.



REQUIRED FEE

The fee is based on the Square Footage of all developed areas in facility used in the type of
license requested. Check one.

Initial License: 3831 sq ft multiplied by $0.50 equals: § _ 1:915.50

O Annual Renewal: — _ sqft multiplied by $0.35 equals: $

I hereby certify all the above stated information submitted in this application is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge and that I have read the applicable sections of the Thomaston Land Use Ordinance and

certify thequse bging applied for will be in compliance at all times.
——
}M&__,- 5/18 2002

Sigﬁa&ge of Applicant Date

Fee submitted: $ Date; Received by:
ATTACHMENT CHECK LIST

Reguired Attachments

X Deed, Lease, Purchase & Sale Agreement or Other Legal interest: _ sublease

Kl Location Map
Thomaston Conditional Use Approval
) Thomaston Site Plan Approval and Application NA
[X] Maine Conditional Cannabis License
K] Local Authorization Form
] Business Operating Plan
Attachments Required {f Applicable
[ Articles of Incorporation, Articles of Organization, etc.
Kl Roster of Corporate Officers including contact information (Address, Phone, Email, ete.)
*** Sole Officer: Mark Crockett; 228 Norridgewock Rd, Fairfield, ME 04937, 704-953-3721; markpcrockett@gmail.com

NA [ Maine Farmiland Application approved by the Thomaston Assessing Office

NA [ cultivation Plan



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT JUNE 6, 2022

5110 Maine Working Homes
Met with Maine Working Homes and Gartley & Dorsky in preparation for the Information night

on Wednesday, May 25th. Maine Working Homes will be presenting a Power Point on the pro
ject.

513 &5/19 EEMA
The Town's FEMA project for materials and PPE's has been approved and will be awarded for
$7,291.35. We continue to work on the labor project.

5/18 Matt Eddy, Executive Director of Midcoast Council of Governments
Met with Matt Eddy, who is new to the Executive Director position at MCOG. MCOG currently
supports communities in 5 Maine counties. They provide planning consultation support, com
prehensive plan development, grant writing, and assistance with small business loan pro
grams. MCOG is very supportive of Maine communities and are willing to support Thomaston
with any of our future needs.

6/1/22 Economic Development
Met with Brian Doyle to discuss the transitioning of projects before his departure. The

Thomaston Main Street group will be taking over the Music Behind the Block series, which will
resume on Wednesdays throughout the month of August.

Other. Fill the Boot Fundraiser

The Fill the Boot Fundraiser was a success on May 28th. Drivers supported the Thomaston
Firefighters’ Association with $6,394 in donations.

Parks and Recreation Masterplan

Landscape Architect Regina Leonard has completed the final Parks and Recreation Master
plan. We will be receiving several hard copies to have available at the Town Office and the
whole report will be available to review on the Parks at www.thomastonparks.info.

Senior Luncheons

The Recreation Department will be resuming the monthty Senior Luncheon starting Friday,
June 24th at 12 p.m. in the Lura Libby Room. Luncheons will be held monthly on the last Fri
day of each month.

Recreation Department Seeks Lawn Mowing Assistance

The Recreation Department is seeking additional seasonal help with mowing of the sports
fields. We have sent out an ad this week.

Community Garden Stand
The Community Garden Stand returns at the Academy Building on Thursdays, Fridays, and

Saturdays from 10-5. Sponsored by the Thomaston Garden Club and Friends of the Thomas
ton Public Library.

TOWN OF THOMASTON PAGE 1



Town of Thomaston
Select Board Minutes
March 28, 2022

Board Present: Chair Diane Giese, Co-Chair Pete Lammert, Zel Bowman-Laberge,

Sandy Moore, Town Manager Kara George, Recording Secretary Donna Culbertson.
Absent: Bill Hahn.

Public Present: Bob Snow, John Fancy, Charlotte Mills, Kim Matthews, Craig
Matthews, Bill Wasson, Joanne Richards, Mandy Everett, Will Eustis, Anson Norton,
Brian Doyle, Margaret McCrea, Peter McCrea, Nancy Baker, Susan Devlin, Frank
Devlin, Brandon Allen, Tim Hoppe.

EXECUTIVE SESSION 5:45 P.M.

ACTION: Pete Lammert made a motion, seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge to
enter executive session at 5:45 p.m., pursuant to MRS Title 1, Chapter 13, §405
(6D), to discuss union negotiations. VOTE: 4-0

ACTION: Pete Lammert made a motion, seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge to exit
executive session at 5:50 p.m. VOTE: 4-0

ACTION: Pete Lammert made a motion, seconded by Sandy Moore to approve
ratification of the Teamsters Collective Bargaining Agreement. VOTE: 4-0

ACTION: Pete Lammert made a motion, seconded by Sandy Moore to authorize

the Town Manager to sign the Teamsters Memorandum of Understanding. VOTE:
4-0

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M.
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm by Chair Diane Giese.
2. PUBLIC HEARING:

ACTION: Motion to go into the Public Hearing made by Sandy Moore, seconded
by Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 4-0

Review the renewal application of Doug's Seafood, Inc. for the consideration of an on-
premises license to sell Malt Liquor, Wine and Spirits at the property located at 444
Main Street as required by Section 653 Title 28-A of the Maine Revised Statutes.

ACTION: Motion to exit the Public Hearing made by Pete Lammert, seconded by
Sandy Moore. VOTE: 4-0

ACTION: Motion made by Sandy Moore to approve the renewal application of
Doug’s Seafood. Seconded by Pete Lammert. VOTE: 4-0.

1



ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to accept the Breen Motion. Seconded by
Sandy Moore to take the agenda out of order. VOTE: 4-0.

10. NEW BUSINESS

C. Review for approval the request of Sarah Polk to hold the annual Color Me
Cured Event on September 24" in Thomaston.

Sarah Polk stated that in the last 10 years this event has raised $74,000.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to approve the request of Sarah Polk to
hold the annual Color Me Cured on September 24" in Thomaston. Seconded by
Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 4-0.

D. Review proposed draft warrant articles for the June town meeting.

A discussion was held on the warrant article pertaining to the Knox Clinic being housed
in the Thomaston Municipal Building. Sandy Moore stated that she felt it should not be
in this building and is too close to the local schools. ARPA funds in the amount of $1.2
million have been awarded to the Clinic for their new facility. Planning Board Chair
Joanne Richards stated that they would have to come before the Planning Board for a
Conditional Use of the municipal building. Susan Devlin feit that the Town does not
have enough information yet on this project. Zel Bowman-Laberge said that drawings
would be submitted for the parking area and that if the clinic were to be housed in this
building, they would be responsible for all the utilities. Bob Snow asked what services
they would provide. Medical and dental services would be provided.

No further discussion held on the warrant articles.

ACTION: Motion to approve the warrant articles made by Pete Lammert.
Seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 4-0.

E. Set a public hearing date for Monday, April 11" at 6 p.m. to hear comments on
the following:

i. Atticus Hill Farms LLC Industrial Marijuana License Application
i. Recreation Committee Ordinance
iii. Write-in Candidacy Ordinance
iv. Chapter 7 Land Use Ordinance- Sections 707, 708, 709,710,
711, 712A, Section 718 and Section 719
v. Chapter 10 Definitions Section 1003 Specific Definitions
vi. Shall Chapter 7, Thomaston Land Use and Development
Ordinance be amended to change Lot 033, Map 403
Currently in Rl zone to R37
vii. Shall Chapter 7, Thomaston Land Use and Development

2



Ordinance be amended to change Lot 007, Map 203, currently
in SC to R27 Note lot 007 does not have frontage on the St.
George River therefore should not be in the SC zone. In
addition, lot 007 abuts and is owned by the same person who
owns lot 005 which is in currently the R2 zone.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to set the public hearing date for
Monday, April 11t at 6:00 pm. Seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 4-0.

A. Announce the winner of the Annual Report Cover Contest.

John Howard of Thomaston was announced as the winner of the Annual Report Cover
Contest. Thank you John.

B. Consider for appointment Ballot and Election Clerks.

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert, seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge to
appoint the Ballot and Election Clerks. VOTE: 4-0.

9. OLD BUSINESS
A. Discuss an RFP for a digital community sign per the request of Diane Giese.

Planning Board Chair Joanne Richards stated the sign must be at least 1,000 feet from
the Municipal Building.

No action taken. Issue tabled.
B. Update on grants for the Kiln Parcel-Brian Doyle.

The Harbor Committee and the Department of Marine Resources have been looking at
docks and ramps for boats, kayaks, etc. The gravel that would be placed would have no
impact on the land. It is a protected area from wind, etc. There would be a 10-foot
swarth to the river. This would be for paddle craft only. A grant for the ramp would be for
approximately $7,000 with a 25% match.

The ramp would have very low impact on the area where it would be installed. Sandy
Moore has been working with the MDOT for almost a year and a half with a grant to
purchase the property at no cost to the Town. She has spent countless hours on
paperwork and meetings to get this land acquired. Thank you, Sandy!!

4. Approve the Warrants

ACTION: Motion made by Zel Bowman-Laberge. Seconded by Sandy Moore to
approve the warrants. VOTE: 4-0.



3. Approve the minutes of: January 10, 2022

ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert. Seconded by Sandy Moore to approve
January 10, 2022 minutes as amended. (Page 3 - George C. Hall would expand
the quarry into “the former” Town property...) VOTE: 4-0.

6. Town Manager's Report (See attached.)

8. Public Comments

John Fancy gave an update on the Solar Array. It is up and running. All the fuses have
been fixed. Town is paying approximately 12-13 cents per kilowatt hour. In one year, the
Town will save approximately $100,000 in electricity bills.

ACTION: Motion to adjourn made by Sandy Moore, seconded by Zel Bowman-
Laberge at 7:30 p.m. VOTE: 4-0

Chair Diane Giese _Fiécording Secretary Donna Culbertson



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT MARCH 28, 2022

03/15 Georges River Land Trust Meeting

John and | met with representatives from the Georges River Land Trust to sign the closing docu
ments for adding the 66 acres of town owned land into conservation. This project was approved by
voters last January in a Special Town Meeting.

03/16 CPR Training

Town employees participated in CPR training conducted by EMS Chief Amy Drinkwater. Next
month she will be holding a First Aid training session. All participants will receive a certification
card.

03/17 Economic Development Committee Meeting

The EDC met and discussed various projects. Nancy Baker presented ideas for sidewalk art. Brian
is coordinating business tours of Dragon, Lyman Morse, and Brooks Trap Mill with federal delega
tion, Maine DECD, and town officials for sometime in late Aprilfearly May. Brian is currently working
of fundraising efforts for the Music Behind the Block series this summer. The 4th of July Committee
is seeking vendors and volunteers for this summer.

FEMA

The COVID reimbursement project for materials has been submitted. We hope FEMA approves us
for the $7,291. Next week, Jodell and | start working on the labor/payroll reimbursements.

Budget Committee Meeting

The Budget Committee met with the Police, EMS, and Public Works Departments to review their
budgets. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 31st at 6 p.m. in the Select Board
Room.

03722 OHSTT 3-Town Information Meeting

| attended the 3-Town informational meeting for the OHSTT Transfer Station Board. They present
ed their proposed project and costs as revised by contractor Blane Casey. The next meeting is
scheduled for this Friday, April 1st at 7 p.m. in our Select Board Room.

03723 Northern Borders Grant Meeting

| met with John Fancy, Bill Hahn, and Brian Doyle to discuss the Northern Border Grant. Grant ap
plications are due in April. Potential projects discussed were affordable housing, street infrastruc
ture, harbor dredging, and the heating system update at Watts Hall.

Agenda Setting Meeting/Executive Sessions

03/24 FEMA

Cybersecurity Meeting

[ met with Don Fowles and John Fancy to review the cybersecurity assessment for our insurance
company. Don will be replacing our Town Officer server soon, which will enable the Town Office to
have more stringent cybersecurity.

Other Projects Other projects | have been working on include budget and town meeting warrant preparation,
MMA's online safety training for all town employees, advertising the Animal Control Officer position, meetings with
various department heads including the CEQ, Economic Development, Pollution Control, and Police.

TOWN OF THOMASTCN PAGE 1



Town of Thomaston
Select Board Minutes

June 1, 2022

Board Present: Pete Lammert, Diane Giese, Bill Hahn, Zel Bowman-Laberge, Sandy Moore,
Recording Secretary Melissa Stevens.

Public Present: John Fancy, Todd Gundlach
Meeting called to order by Chair Diane Giese at 5:02 P.M.

1. TO APPROVE AND SIGN NEW CORRECTED ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT ON ARTICLE 30.
ACTION: Motion made by Pete Lammert to approve and sign corrected Annual Town Meeting Warrant

on Article 30. Map change from 403 to 402. Seconded by Zel Bowman-Laberge. VOTE: 5-0
Meeting adjourned at 5:10 p.m.

Chair Diane Giese Recording Secretary Melissa Stevens



Kara George

From: Diane Giese

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:23 PM

To: John Fancy; Zel Bowman-Laberge

Cc: Peter Lammert; Bill Hahn; Sandy Moore; Kara George; Brandon Allen; Tim Hoppe
Subject: Re: Crosswalk Safety Enhancements

Sounds like a solid plan to me. Next select board meeting?

Diane

From: John Fancy <jfancy@thomastonmaine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:20 PM

To: Zel Bowman-Laberge <zbowmanlaberge@thomastonmaine.gov>

Cc: Peter Lammert <plammert@thomastonmaine.gov>; Diane Giese <dgiese04861@thomastonmaine.gov>; Bill Hahn
<hill@tidalworksthomaston.com>; Sandy Moore <smoore@thomastonmaine.gov>; Kara George
<kgeorge@thomastonmaine.gov>; Brandon Allen <ballen@thomastonmaine.gov>; Tim Hoppe
<thoppe@thomastonmaine.gov>

Subject: Crosswalk Safety Enhancements

Peter Lammert, Brandon Allen and | attended a MaineDOT training program today that covered sidewalks and
crosswalks. The program was good but even better we had the opportunity to talk with David Allen who had just
received the request for Thomaston to install Rectangular Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFBs) at 7 crosswalks on Main
Street. According to a study that has been done RRFBs can reduce pedestrian crashes by 47%. David agreed that
installing these units could be a real safety move for Thomaston. He did feel that fewer RRFBs may be more effective
than one at every crosswalk as drivers tend to pay less attention if there is a whole row of them than they would with
only a few. He also recommended that we get on the list for some of the units that the state will give to the
municipalities in the future. All of the ones DOT has purchased this fiscal year are spoken for but we could get some in a
year or so. Brandon and | have discussed this and suggest that a good way to proceed would be for the Town to
purchase one of these sets (2 units) now and install it on the crosswalk by Thomaston Gracery, put our name on the
waiting list for two more sets to go at the crosswalks at Ridgeview and on the east end (Dwight Street?). The monitoring
of the first one will tell us if it helps pedestrians and if adding more is a good idea. It appears that the price of one set
(one on each side of the road) is in the $10,000 range or more so this would be a less expensive way for the Town to get
safety improvements to our crosswalks,

One other item we discussed was working on a way to calm traffic as it approaches the village from the west. MDOT is
willing to install a new sign, that flashes | think, that they want to try out that warns drivers that they are approaching a
built-up area and the speed limit ahead drops down. The only thing we would have to do is have the police monitor
traffic speed for a couple hours before the sign is installed and several months after, on the same day of the week and
the same time, to see if the sign does slow down speeding.

John Fancy, Superintendent
Thomaston Pollution Control Dept.
33 Clark Street

Thomaston, ME (04861

Office: (207) 354-2136

Cell: (207) 691-3566



SERVICE CONTRACT
DATE: 5M7/2022

ADVANTAGE CONTRACT #: 13A 20220517000000002924
DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT #: NA

CONTRACT AMOUNT: § 7,000

START DATE: 8/1/2022 END DATE: 12/31/2023

This Contract, is between the following Department of the State of Maine and Provider:

State of Maine DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT: Marine Resources

Address: 31 Blossom Lane SHS 21

City: Augusta State: ME Zip Code: 04330
PROVIDER

PROVIDER: Town of Thomaston

Address: 13 Valley Street

City: Thomaston State: ME Zip Code: 04861

Provider's Vendor Customer # VC1000091093

Each signatory below represents that the person has the requisite authority to enter into this Contract. The parties
sign and cause this Contract to be executed.

Department of Marine Resources Town of Thomaston
Signafure Patrick C. Keliher, Commissioner Signatu;e Kara George, Town Manag;' ' Date
Date

Service Contract (SC) rev. June 2019

Upon final approval by the Division of Procurement Services, a case details page will be made part of this contract.



STATE OF MAINE | SERVICE CONTRACT

DEPARTMENT AND PROVIDER POINT OF CONTACTS

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR: The following person is designated as the Contract Administrator on
behalf of the Department for this Contract. All financial reports, invoices, correspondence and related
submissions from the Provider as outlined in Rider A, Reports, shall be submitted to:

Name: Melissa Britsch

Email: Melissa.britsch@maine.gov

Address: SHS 21

City: Augusta State: ME Zip Code: 04330
Telephone: 207-215-6171

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR: The following person is designated as the Program Administrator. This
person will be able to respond to routine questions pertaining to the Contract; they will not be able to
alter the scope of the Contract.

Name: Marjorie Morissette

Email: HQ-FInance.DMR@maine.gov

Address: 21 SHS

City: Augusta State: ME Zip Code: 04333
Telephone: 207-350-6069

PROVIDER CONTACT: The following person is designated as the Contact Person on behalf of the
Provider for the Contract. All contractuat correspondence from the Department shall be submitted to:

Name: Brian Doyle

Email: bdoyle@thomastonmaine.gov

Address: 13 Valley Street

City: Thomaston State: ME Zip Code: 04861
Telephone: 207-615-5586

Page 2 of 20



STATE OF MAINE | SERVICE CONTRACT

RIDERS

=

The following riders are hereby incorporated into this Contract and made part of it by reference:

{check all that apply)

5

Funding Rider

Rider A — Scope of Work

Rider B — Terms and Conditions

Rider C - Exceptions

Rider D - Included at Department’s Discretion

Rider E - Included at Department’s Discretion

Rider F — Included at Department’s Discretion

Rider G — ldentification of Country in Which Contracted Work will be Performed

Business Associate Agreement — Included at Department's Discretion

O0RRINRIDNX

Other — Included at Department's Discretion

Page 3 of 20



STATE OF MAINE | SERVICE CONTRACT

FUNDING RIDER

Internal Purposes Only

COBING: (Departments - Attach separate sheet as needed for additional coding.)

LINE TOTAL

PROGRAM

FUND |DEPT | UNIT SuB 0BJ |PROGRAM BOND FISCAL
UNIT PERIOD FUNDING YEAR
$ 7,000 014 13A | Q103 02 6331
LINE TOTAL |FUND |DEPT | UNIT suB 0OB.) |PROGRAM PROGRAM BOND FISCAL
UNIT PERIOD FUNDING YEAR
$
LINE TOTAL {FUND |DEPT | UNIT sSuB OBJ |PROGRAM PROGRAM BOND FISCAL
UNIT PERIOD FUNDING YEAR
$
Funding Total: § 7,000
The sources of funds and compliance requirements for this Contract foliow:
State General Fund $
Dedicated/Special Revenue $ 7.000
Federal Funds $
Detailed budget and match requirement (Town of Thomaston, $480 cash, $1,270 in-kind)
Table 1: Personnel Expenses {Grantee Staff Only)
Position Name | Hourly rate | Number of Salary & Fringe Total Grantee
& Title Project Hours Personnel
Expenses
Sandy Moore | $18.00 25.00 0.00 $450.00
Brian Doyle $41.00 20.00 $85,546.00 $820.00
Totals $1,270.00
Table 2: Budget Estimates by Cost Category
 Cost Category MCP Grant ; Non-Federal | Total Cost
| Match i
Personnel 1'$1,270 $1,270
Fringe Benefits ] -
Travel B |
Equipment N i

Page 4 of 20




STATE OF MAINE | SERVICE CONTRACT

Supplies

meetings)

Contractual (Survey Crew to create a Base
Map of site. Engineering Group will create
preliminary design of the ramp site.
Engineering team will present at two public

$7,000

$7,000

Other (specify)

$480

$480

Indirect

Totals

$7,000

$1,750

$8,750

1.MCP will not accept proposals with less than a 25% non-federal match

2, If indirect is being requested, include an explanation of how your rate is calculated and applied in the

proposal appendix.

Table 3: Source and Types of Matches

Source of Match Cash In-Kind Total
1.Town of Thomaston | $480.00 $480.00
2. Hours invested by $1,270.00 $1,270.00
Sandy Moore and Brian

Doyle on tasks outlined

in proposal

Total $480.00 $1,270.00 $1,750.00

The provider agrees to document the required non-Federal match, as outlined in Table 3. Match shall be
documented in project invoices and retained at the municipal office for a period of three years.

Page 5 of 20



Kara George
Town Manager
Thomaston, Me 04861

May 27, 2022
Dear Kara:

I've accepted a position to work for the City of Lewiston today as their Economic Development
Specialist. As much as I've enjoyed working in Thomaston, the new role will be a better fit for me both
personally and professionally. I’ll be able to work closer to home, will reconnect to the state retirement
system, and have job responsibilities that pull me in new directions that connect well to my professional
interests.

I've enjoyed the opportunity to provide economic development services for the town since January of
2021. In particular, | was pleased to have worked with many individuals and businesses and believe I've
learned a great and have been able to offer timely guidance that was well received.

I look forward to meeting with you next week to review how we can work together to identity ongoing
projects that need immediate attention as well as documents | need to provide to you to ensure there
aren’t any loose ends. I'd like my last day to be Friday, June 10 as Lewiston is eager to bring me on board
quickly. Please let me know if this timeline meets with your expectations.

Best wishes moving forward,

Brian

/-_./

Brian Doyle
Economic Development Specialist
Town of Thomaston



RecionaL OFFICES

84 HarLow ST. 280 FLoOR

Bancor, MainNe 04401

TeL: (207) 941-3070

Fax: (207) 941-3075

AARON M. FREY
ATTORNEY GENERAL 125 PrESUMPSCOT ST., SUITE 26

PortLAND, MAINE 04103

TeL: (207) §22-0260

Fax: (207) 822-0259

STATE oF MAINE

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL (l:4 ACCESSMHIGHW(;\I_)%E- 1
TEL: (207) 626-8800 ARIBOU, MAINE
TTY USERS CALL MAINE RELAY 711 6 STaTE HousEe STaTiON TeL: (207) 496-3792
Avcusta, Maine 04333-0006 Fax: (207) 496-3291

May 11, 2022

Chief Timothy Hoppe
Thomaston Police Department
13 Valley Street

Thomaston, ME 04861

RE: State of Maine v. Ashley Benner
Knox County Unified Criminal Court Doc. No. CR-22-256
Criminal Forfeiture
Required Vote of Municipal Officers/Approval of Transfer of Forfeiture Assets

Dear Chief Hoppe:
Enclosed please find a draft Approval form for submission to the municipal officers.
Please inform the municipal officers that:

A. 15 M.R.S.A. §5824(3) requires that, before any forfeitable item may be transferred to
a State Agency, County or Municipality, the municipal legislative body must publicly
vote to accept the item(s) if subsequently ordered forfeited by the Court;

B. Under Rules issued by the Department of the Attorney General, a public vote must be
made on each forfeiture “approval” and a “continuing resolution™ of approval cannot be
accepted;

C. As with all forfeitures, an approval of a transfer by the municipal legislative body
does not guarantee either that the Defendant(s) In Rem will in fact be forfeited or, if
forfeited, that the Court will order the item(s) transferred to the approving Department,
Agency, County or Municipality. The municipal legislative body’s approval only
signifies that, if the Defendant(s) In Rem are in fact ordered forfeited and, if the Attorney
General and the Court agree to a transfer of all or part of the Defendant(s) In Rem to a
Department, Agency, County or Municipality based upon the “substantial contribution”
of that Department, Agency, County or Municipality, then that entity is in fact, willing to
accept the Defendant(s) In Rem or portions thereof. In order to streamline what is
otherwise a cumbersome forfeiture process, it is our practice to seek State, county or



municipal approval in anticipation of the final order of forfeiture. However, final
forfeiture is not guaranteed and both the municipal legislative body and the law
enforcement agency involved are cautioned that they should not encumber funds or
property until a Final Order granting them lawful title to the property is delivered to
them;

D. Under the provisions of the Forfeiture Statute, if the municipal legislative body fails
to approve a transfer in a timely manner, any forfeited items shall be transferred to the
State of Maine General Fund.

Assuming your municipal legislative body does grant its approval, kindly see to it that the
accompanying form is signed by the appropriate person and is “embossed” with the seal of the
municipality. Then, please return the original to me for filing, and retain a copy for your
records.

My sincere thanks for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions,

please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincere%

John Risler
Assistant Attorney General

JR/Imn
Enclosure



STATE OF MAINE UNIFIED CRIMINAL COURT

KNOX, ss Docket No. CR-22-256
State of Maine }
} Municipality of Thomaston
V. } Approval of Transfer
} 15 M.R.S.A. §5824(3) & §5822(4)(A)
Ashley Benner )
Defendant; )
}
And }
}
$45,054.00 U.S. Currency }
Defendant(s) In Rem }

NOW COMES the municipality of Thomaston, Maine, by and through its
municipal officers, and does hereby grant approval pursuant to 15 M.RS.A. § 5824(3) &
§5826(6) to the transfer of the above captioned Defendant(s) in Rem, namely $22,527.00
or any portion thereof, on the grounds that the Thomaston Police Department did make
a substantial contribution to the investigation of this or a related criminal case.

WHEREFORE, the municipality of Thomaston, Maine does hereby approve of

the transfer of the Defendant(s) In Rem, or any portion thereof, pursuant to 15 M.RS.A.
§ 5824(3) & §5826(6) by vote of the Thomaston municipal legislative body on or about

Dated:

Municipal Officer

, Maine
(Impress municipal legislative body seal here)




THOMASTON
POLLUTION

CONTROL

Memo

To:  Select Board & Town Manager
From: John Fancy
Date: June 2, 2022

Re: CELL TOWER LEASE

After the concerns recently raised by the Select Board regarding the request
to add additional equipment to the existing cell tower, located on Town
property on Water Tower Road, Paul Gibbons sent an email notifying the firms
that the Board had rejected their proposal and would need more information
to consider it further. In response, Murdock Macdonald from Smartlink sent
the attached email that states, "We are only looking to lease 150 square feet
(15" x 10°) within the existing compound.” In other words, the proposed
additional equipment will not increase the size of the existing facility already
installed at this site (see attached map).

i have also attached a drawing from T-Mobile showing the location of the
proposed new equipment that will be added to the existing tower as well as
the equipment already on the tower.

This proposed additional equipment will not increase the space currently in
use for the tower and, it will generate $3,600 per year for the Town.

If the Board decides they wanted to move ahead with this, the following could
be done: Move to authorize the Town Manager to complete negotiations

with T-Mobile and sign the proposed Site Ground Lease Agreement with
them.



John Fancx

From: Murdock Macdonald <murdock.macdonald@smartlinkgroup.coms
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Donna

Ce: Paut Gibbons; Kara George; John Fancy

Subject: RE: Sent on behalf of Paul Gibbons in re Town of Thomaston
Attachments: 4BG1449A_A and E_CDs_External.pdf

Good afternoon,

I’m happy to hear that the selectmen are interested in our proposal but apparently there’s been some confusion
somewhere along the way. We are only looking to lease 150 square feet {15’ x 10') within the existing compound. |
previously sent the attached Construction Drawings in February to help show what we were proposing for lease area {it
is shown as the emboldened rectangle in the top-middle of the compound illustration on page C-101). Will we have to
wait until another meeting next month or is it possible to have the Selectmen review our proposal again sooner? Not

trying to circumvent any necessary processes or approvals just trying to think of solutions so that we can proceed in the
most timely manner possible; any feedback would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,
Murdock

@ smda rt| | N k Murdock MacDonald

Real Estate Project Manager
murdock macdonald @smartlinkaroup.com
700 West Center Street, ¢ 508-246-0548

Unit 12 www smartlinkgroup.com
West Bndgewater, MA 02379

Keeplng America Connected For O.er
20 Yol

Link with us. o o @







Kara George

From: John Fancy

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 1:29 PM
To: Kara George

Subject: U.S. Cellular tower

Hi Kara,

I have reviewed the U.S. Cellular information and what they want to know is if the Town is willing to lease them a plot of
land at the Public Works garage for a tower if we can agree on the terms. Can we bring this up at the Board meeting
tomorrow night, not to have them approve a tower, only to see if they are agreeable to having a proposal on this. With a
detailed proposal the Board could hold a public hearing and have a discussion about it and then make a decision as to
their interest in proceeding.

John Fancy, Superintendent
Thomaston Pollution Control Dept.
33 Clark Street

Thomaston, ME 04861

Office: (207) 354-2136

Cell: {207) 691-3566



THOMASTON
POLLUTION

CONTROL

To:  Select Board & Town Manager

From: John Fancy

Cc:  Brandon Allen.

Date: June?2, 2022

Re: NEWCELL TOWER for U.S. CELLULAR

U.S. Cellular is aware that phone service is not the best in parts of Thomaston
village and would like to make improvements. They feel that a new tower on
the Town owned land where the Public Works Facility is located would offer
the best coverage. | have reviewed this with Brandon and he sees no issue
with it, provided it does not interfere with their operations.

U.S. Cellular would lease a small site, probably about 100 x 100, and would
pay the Town; however, the amount has not heen negotiated yet.

Before they spend more time and money on this, U.S. Cellular wants
assurance that the Town will consider their proposal. They don't want
approval, just assurance that the Town will allow them to present their
proposal. | believe that if the Select Board agrees there would stili be a public
hearing on the proposal and the Planning Board would also be involved.



Town of Thomaston

POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
Report for MAY 2022

PLANT OPERATIONS — £
This was a good month
for land application of
the treated wastewater
as the rainfall was well
below normal. We were
able to land apply 13.8
million gallons (MG) and
the volume received for
treatment was 7.9 MG.
The storage lagoon was
65% full at the beginning
of the month and 50% at
the end. Only 1.23
inches of rain fell this
month compared to the
typical 3.83 for May.

The land applied wastewater was monitored, sampled and tested as
required by our DEP permit and all parameters were within limits. The
monitoring wells that surround the spray fields were sampled and tested. All
tested parameters were similar to past results and within the limits of our
DEP permit.

The laboratory quality assurance tests that are required by EPA were
completed. We receive samples from a certified laboratory and have to test
them in our lab and send the results in to see if the results are within the
limits determined their laboratory. All results this year were within
acceptable limits.

|

\ =
— -

‘IIIIIIIIIH

Spirea in full bloom in from: of Control Building

PUMP STATIONS — The pump stations all ran well except for Water Street
this month. With Pump #2 out for repairs this left us with only one pump and
when it was having trouble keeping up with the flow on the 5th we had to
have Interstate Septic haul wastewater from Water St. to Ship St. while
pump #1 was pulled and cleaned.

Dragon stopped discharging for the next couple of weeks and pump #1
has handled the flow fine. The rebuilt pump #2 is due back the first week of
June.



MUNICIPAL UTILITIES - There was a problem with one of the car
chargers, ReVision Energy checked this out, and it was found to be defective.
They have ordered a replacement under the warranty.

This month the solar array produced 77,458 kWh of electricity that
went to the grid. (See graph below for comparison between design and actual
production.)

The solar panels on the roof of the PCD Control building produced
2,695 kWh that was all used in the building.

Solar Generated Electricity
[kWh]
90000
80000
70000
60000
50000
40000
30000
20000
10000

Aprii  May  June July Aug.  Sept.  Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb.  Mar.

 Actual Designed

FINANCIALS - To get the Pollution Control reports to the Town Manager
and Select Board in a timelier manner the financial reports for May will be
included with the June report.



